NORTHWEST TRI-COUNTY INTERMEDIATE UNIT 252 Waterford Street
Edinboro, Pennsylvania 16412

PHONE 814-734-5610

FAX 814-734-5806

http://www.iu5.org

TO: Business Managers
FROM: Jeff Zibelman
Paula Varee
DATE: August 24, 2011
RE: Special Education Contracts 2011-12 School Year

Please find enclosed the Special Education Contracts for the 2011-12 school year based on
child count data as of 06/11 and institutional data as of 03/11.

The following institutional programs are not included in this contract and will be billed at the
end of the school year:

Bethesda Alternative Education/ES Programs

Hermitage House Alternative Education/ES Programs

Hermitage House Detention/Shelter Program

Edmund Thomas Alternative Education Program

Edmund Thomas Shelter Program

Perseus House Acute Partial Program

Should you have any questions or corrections, please let me know. If not, please have both
copies signed and returned to my attention. A complete contract will be returned for your
records.

An Equal Rights And Opportunities Employer



